

Larry G. Snodgrass, P.E., President

Mr. Snodgrass is a 1985 graduate of Texas A&M University with a degree in civil engineering, and is a licensed asbestos consultant and a registered professional engineer. He has been with the firm since 1989 and President since 1992.

EDUCATION

B.S., Civil Engineering, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 1985.

EXPERIENCE

Design and management of commercial demolition projects. Design and management of industrial and commercial asbestos and lead paint abatement projects. Preparation of Spill Prevention Control and Counter Measure Plans (SPCC) under 40 CFR 112 Oil Pollution Prevention. Acquisition of permits for and management of design for industrial, municipal, and commercial wastewater treatment and pre-treatment facilities as required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES). Underground storage tank remediation, ground water hydrology studies, and storm water discharge permits (SWPPP). Phase I, II, and III environmental site assessments, remediations and regulatory compliance audits for commercial and industrial facilities. Design & construction management of storm water drainage facilities, municipal water treatment facilities, commercial site development, residential and collector roadways, and private lakes. Demolition design & construction management of commercial structures, ROW acquisition, and industrial facilities. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) studies and assessments. ASTM Property Condition Assessments. HUD Acceptable Separation Distance studies. HUD Noise Assessments.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION 1990, State of Texas, Serial Number 67296.

ACCREDITATIONS

Practices and Procedures of Asbestos Abatement for Supervisors and Contractors. 1989
Building Inspector for Asbestos. 1989
Management Planner for Asbestos. 1989
Hazardous Material Emergency Response. 1989
NIOSH (Equivalent) 582 Sampling and Evaluating Airborne Asbestos Dust. 1990
Radiation Safety for Norm Operations in accordance with the requirements of Part XV.
Radiation Protection, Chapter 14, Section 1413. 1993
Industrial Lead Paint Removal and Abatement, Steel Structures Painting Council. 1993
Confined Space Entry Training, The Safety Council of East Texas, Inc. 1993
Corrective Action Project Manager for USTs, Texas Engineering Extension Service
U.S. HUD Environmental Review Procedures. 2012.
EPA Lead Renovator 2012, 2016.
ASTM Property Condition Assessments. 2016.

LICENSES

State of Texas Asbestos Consultant
Certified Project Designer, Arkansas

PERSONAL

Eagle Scout, First Baptist Church, Tyler, Texas
Member, Green Acres Baptist Church, Tyler
Tyler Little League West Baseball Coach 1996-2006
Member, Tyler City Council, Place 1 - 1996-2003
Board Member of the Texas TNRCC Solid Waste Advisory Committee, 2000-2001
Board Member Tyler Metropolitan Planning Organization, 1999-2003
Board Member East Texas Council of Governments, 1996-2003
Board Member Northeast Texas Air Care (NETAC) Committee, 1997-2002
Board Member, Discovery Science Place (Interactive children's science museum), 2001-2003
Board Member, CPOC, Rice Elementary School 2000-2005
Smith County Grand Jury 2006